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August 24, 2012 

ADDENDUM No. 5 
 

Re:  11-12/25 District-Wide Electronic Content Management System 
 
The following questions were submitted by the deadline and were not answered in Addendum 
No. 4 and are answered in this addendum. 
 
1. “Note that Peralta does not currently send or receive transcripts electronically.  A state 

sponsored system called E-Transcript California” is available for EDI send/receive 
interchange with colleges and high schools but Peralta does not currently participate.  
Integration of this in-bound transcript channel should be part of the proposed solution.”  Is E-
Transcript California widely adopted by schools that send transcripts to Peralta?  What is the 
percentage of these schools that participate in E-Transcript California?  Does any top feeder 
schools participate? 

 
 Answer:  Currently, the District does not have this information. 
 
2.  Under the Transcripts Counts by Feeder School section for Project #1, what would the data 
look like if high schools were removed and the report only focused on College feeder schools?  
Example, number of Colleges that submitted transcripts and the Top X Colleges account for X% 
of transcripts? 
 

Answer:  The District is unable to determine that breakout, at this time. 
 
3.  “The paper transcripts are single page, single sided.  Indexing would be limited to name, SSN, 
and campus ID.  It is likely that there is on the order of about 20 to 30 standard formats among 
these 75,000 to 150,000 documents.  Peralta will use the services of an outside service to bulk 
scan both the paper and microfiche which should not be included in the proposers cost estimate.”  
Will the outside vendor index all of the documents that they image?  If so, will the vendor 
provide an associated index file or populate index values within the filename of each image? 
 

Answer:  The outside service provider will be required to index the documents. 
  However, the District will rely on the awarding proposer to specify the format 
and index values necessary to import the scanned transcripts into the proposer’s 
system. 
  

4.  Does Peralta currently utilize web service communication with PeopleSoft integration 
Broker?  Does Peralta have internal resources available for implementing PeopleSoft web 
services, or would Peralta engage in a 3rd party for assistance with this?  
 



Answer:  The District utilizes the PeopleSoft Integration Broker and has internal 
resources as well as external expertise available as-needed. 

 
5.  For Projects 1 and 2 (Admissions and Records) and Projects 2 and 3 (Department of General 
Service), at which location are these projects to be implemented? 
 

Answer:  The District provides all four projects will be implemented at the District 
Office.  Depending on the proposed approach to training and change management, 
some travel to college site may be needed.  However, all of the Colleges are within 
a 5 mile radius from the District Office. 
  

6.  The Electronic Content Management System pdf provides very clear formatting instructions, 
as well as a page limit to respond.  We will respond based on the Submittal Format instructions, 
1-6 on page 5.  However, the ECM Requirement pdf also has requirements in this document 
require responses, and where PCCD would like those placed in the RFP response?  Also, do 
those responses count against the page limit?   
 

Answer:  The District has removed the page limit requirement. 
  

7.  Do the pricing proposals and scenarios count against page limits? 
 

Answer:  Please refer to answer #6 for a response. 
 
8.  On page 5 of the Electronic Content Management System pdf it states the RFP may be no 
longer than 16 pages.  Farther down on the same page there is a statement that the forms will not 
count against the 10 page maximum.  Could PCCD clarify what the page maximums are? 
 

Answer:  Please refer to answers #6 & 7 for a response. 
 
9.  Will the PeopleSoft upgraded to HCM and SA 9.0 be completed or started this summer?  Will 
Peralta use a System Integrator on this upgrade project or handle it internally?  If a system 
integrator is utilized with the upgrade, please specify which one? 
  

Answer:  The District provides that the PeopleSoft upgrade will commence in September. 
Completion is anticipated in the spring of 2013.  Whereby, the District has contracted 
with Oracle to perform the upgrade. 
 

10.  Since last week’s conference was pushed back a week, will all other deadlines stay the 
same? 
 
 Answer:  Please refer to Addendum #3. 
 
 
There are no other changes to the RFP. 
 
 


